¢

Regular Board leeting: July 30, 1973

The meeting was called to order at approximately 7:30 PM in lMre ILucian Flora's
offices In addition to Chairman Bell; Board members lire laurice liarr, lire
Charles Whitley, Mre Lucian Flora and Dre Jemes Hill were in attendancee Also
present were Judge JeWe Blue, City lMarshall Williem Denhem and lMre Herbert Leopolde

(1} The minutes of the previous regular meeting were read by the City Glerk
and unanimously approvede o o ‘ . -

(2) Before the formal part of the meeting hegan, Mershall Denhem brought to the
atbtention of the Board the fact that the Smiths Grove lLaundermat, owmed by lire Ray
Hendricks, was allowing a grealt amount of surface drainage water to appear around
the place which hed an unpleasant look and odore

(3) Judge Blue gave the Police Court report nobing that he had had one guilty
case and had a warrent oyt for another person whe had not appeared to face judgementoi

(4) Chairman Bell called on lire Whitley to report on the Weter Department and |
Jire Whitley did so as follows: =w=A==There was a 40,000 gallon a day leak which had
been located down to a distance of sboult one mile and efforts to locate it were
centered on the area between the Pellys?! farm and that of the Cowlesle weB==It was
time-again for the yearly audit of the wateér company!s bookse lleany and Associates
‘had ‘been doing this job for a fee of $1,000600 and lire Flora made the motion that
Meany be hired agein for the same amounte Dre Hill seconded the motion and it was
unenimously approvede ==C=-=On the question of a .fence to enclose the Water Works,
lire Whitley said That Southern Fencing said they could do it for $2,000600 which
was 3500400 less than the next biddere lire Homer Doyle had said that it would be no
problem to keep the gates open for those who needed access to buy water, etce, as he
could be on.call.to open them as late as ten o'clock at nighte IMre Whitley noted
that he had no written firm price yet, however, and .said that as of that time he
believed that it would take over 700 feet of chain link fencinge =~=D==Concerning
the repair of the rock wall in front of the Water Jorks, Judge Blue said that perhaps
the Great Onyx Job Corps group at Marmoth Cave could repair it as they had a class
in rock layinge Iire Whitley suggested that the Clerk send a letber to the Job Corps
about such g possibilitye e=Ew==It was noted that the water meter had been installed
at the county=built park on the soutlwest side -of towne ==Fe=lire Flora made the
motion that the fencing bid be accepted (for a six feet high chain link fence with
the capability of having barbed wire put on top), seconded by Dre Hille The motion
was smended after discussion, however, to say that such action would be held up until
the Job Corps had been heard frome INMotion passed unanimouslye ==G-=Conceluding his
report, lMre Whitley made note of the fact that Mre Doyle had been doing a lot of
work oQn trying to find the leak and concerning a leak which lirse Jessie Allen had
reported to all members of the Board, it would have to wait until the big oneisfixede

(5) Chairmen Bell called on Dre Hill to give his report concerning the Departe
ment of Public Safetye Dre Hill .noted that when Marshall Denham was out of town for
a. short time recently, Constable AeWe Finn took over for him as well as the State
Police and County Sherriff's officers putting in extra time in the Citye Dre Hill
noted that the Clerk needed to check back in the files and find out what Constable
Finn had been peid previously in order that he may be paid this time the same amount
per day for the four days that he filled in for lMarshall Denhame ==B==lMarshall
Denham reported that he had put Mre George Cooke in jail for drunk driving and that
he had a warrant for Richard Whitee IHe added that he had caught Junior Edwards for
speeding and had .dealf with several other incidents during the last monthe ==Ce= Dro

Hill commended Deputy County Sheriff Ray Downing who has of late been working in
this areae ==D==Chairman Bell noted that the request form for the state supplement
to the lMarshallts salary needed to be in to Frankfort and he suggested that the
Clerk mail it soone Chairman Bell also added that he had been told by the State
Highway Department Superintendent for this region, Mre Vammeter, that the recently
erected "Stop" sign at the north end of Main Street had been removed bedause of too
meny complaints from residents, and it is unlikely to ever be replacede

(6) Chairmen Bell called on lire lMarr to give his report on the Cemeterye lire
Marr said that one mower had been repaired and that a new one had been boughte Iire
Marr noted that Mre Jerry Neal Marr had said that he was going to sbtart repairing
the Cemetery's rock wall before too long=-after the wet weather endede




46 o o

(7) Chairman Bell recognized lMre Herbert Leopold and gave Mre Leopold leave to
speak to the Boarde Iire Leopold said that he wanted more action on the part of the -
Board to make the People's Farm Supply Company cut down on its noise and he noted
that a deadline previously set by the Board for something to have been done about
the noise had passed a month previouslye Mre Leopold noted that the continued noise
not only shunned the deadline but violated promises which the.compeny had earlier madee
A discussion followed on what could be done next and howe .Mre Flora suggested that
after the meeting adjourned the Board -members should walk down to lMre Leopold?!s and
hear the noise firste=hande Chairmen Bell commented that.perhaps a warning to the
company would be in order, but lMre Whitley said that no more warnings were needed as
they-just resulted in more delaye Most of the Board expressed surprise over the fact
that the noise problem had not been rectified by this timee lire lMarr suggested that
a letter be drafted and mailed to.the People's Farm Supply referring to the neglect of
previous promises and notifying those concerned that the City would have to impose
fines if the violation of City Ordinances continuede- Mre Leopold expressed the belief
that the locgl court could take care of ‘the matber, to which Dre Hill added that if the
firm is in violation of a City Ordimance,; it-sheuld:be cited and taken into courte It
was agreedy finally, that City Marshall William Denham should talk to either the county
judge -or .the ‘county attorney to find out what the next step could bee
(8) Dre Hill brought tothe Board's attention the fact that the operators of the
Smiths Grove Gulf statione had promised to clean the property upe Dre Hill also requested
that the Clerk send a letter to the .County Health Deparhnent concemlng the water coming
from the Smiths Grove Laundermate -
(9) Mre Flors was called upon to give his stroetb repor‘c. Mr. Flora requested that
ten additional street lights be authorized by the Board, the locations for which he detailed
and ‘that three lights previously paid for by private citizens be taken over by the City (a
1ist of these lights is attached to the minutes of this meeting)e lire Flora then made the
mbtion that the above be donee Seconded by Dre Hille Unanimously approveds lire larr
added that a light was needed in the Cemetery near the u’bllltv shed, and that Cemetery
funds could probably pay for ite
(10) Mre Flora went on to say about the Revenue Sharing Pepor‘b whlcn has to be in to

that progrem's Washington office by September lst and said that he believed that that money
should be put on the streets and he presented a list of streets most in need of repair
to the Board (list attached to these minutes)e IMire Flora added ‘that those most desperately
in need of repair should be done firste Chairman Bell noted that the City needed to get
bids for the street work on a per ton basis and suggested that lire Flora call McClellan's,
Bcotty's, and lewson's paving companies as they were the only ones in the county which
did such-work-end get them to make estimatese Chaimman Bell emphasized that such work had
to be up to State specifications-for the funds the State will givees INre Marr suggested
that the Board pay to have some loads of gravel put on the road on which Mre Frank Russell
lives as it is in Bad shapee

- (11) There being no further business to bring before the Board, Mre Whitley made the
motion that the meeting adjourne Seconded by lire Marre Hnanlmously ‘approveds Chairman
Bell set the date for %he next regular meeting a8 Augus’c 27.

3

APPROVED ¢

%1ma.n, SeGe Boa.rt’( of Trusteese




